POOL & PARTY ROOM RENTAL APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT



CITY OF FIRCREST Edwards Family Aquatic Center 545 Contra Costa Ave Fircrest, WA 98466 Phone: 253.327.1213

<u>www.cityoffircrest.net</u> jgrover@cityoffircrest.net

POOL RENTAL AGREEMENT (Updated 6.29.2021)



Edwards Family Aquatic Center 545 Contra Costa Ave

Fircrest, WA 98466 Phone: 253-238-4160 jgrover@cityoffircrest.net

Www.cityoffircrest.net

Name of Organization:

Person in Charge:

Phone 1:

City:

City:

Zip:

E-mail:

Type of Activity:

Estimated Attendance:

Pool Is available to rent Saturday and Sunday between the hours of 9 am and 12 pm.

Pool is available to rent Saturday and Sunday between the nours of **9 am and 12 pm**.

Rental Dates:

*Start Time_____a.m./p.m. **Completion Time:____a.m./p.m.

Do you need lane lines? Yes / No

NOTE: *Start time includes decoration/set-up time. You cannot enter the facility before your start time. **Completion time includes clean-up time. Facilities must be cleaned and vacated by the completion time; a fee of \$50 will be assessed every 15 minutes you occupy the facility after completion time.

<u>Hourl</u>	y Rental Rates	Resident	Non-Resident	Non-Profit
Pool	1-25	\$75	\$110	\$86
	26-50	\$112.50	\$165	\$130
	51-250 (max)	\$150	\$220	\$173
Party Room & Kitchen (Capacity 50)		\$75 (Fri, Sat, Sun)	\$110 (Fri, Sat, Sun)	\$86 (Fri, Sat, Sun)
		\$60 (Mon-Thurs)	\$88 (Mon-Thurs)	\$70 (Mon-Thurs)

- 1. Use of Pool: Use of the pool during rental is for private party rental purposes only.
- 2. THE EVENT WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. No advance sale of tickets will be made to the general public and no advertising will be directed to the general public.
- 3. Provide certificate of insurance of \$1,000,000 general liability insurance protecting the City, its elected officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. The City of Fircrest shall be named as a primary non-contributory additional insured.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:			
# Of Swimmers	Of SwimmersType of Rental Rate (circle one): Resident / Non-Resident / Non-Pro		
Rental Rate \$	X Number of Hours:	= <mark>Due \$</mark> _	
Party Room Rate \$	X Number of Hours:	= <mark>Due \$</mark>	Total Due:
Approval by:	Date Confirmed:	Reciept Number:	Date Paid

Rental Conditions



Please initial each of the following items to acknowledge that you have read and agree with the information. I understand that this document serves an agreement for rental and/or usage. I understand that a Rental Agreement contract must be completed and confirmed by the Fircrest Recreation Department and all deposits must be paid in addition to the Rental Agreement contract for confirmation of a rental. I understand that my requested rental start-time and end-time includes all set-ups and clean-up. I understand that I will not have access to a facility before or after my requested and confirmed start-time and end-time. Failure to exit facility at confirmed end time will result in quarterly rate of \$50 per 15 min. I understand that time and date changes will be accepted in writing, a minimum of 30 days prior to the event, subject to facility and City Staff availability. Additional rental time must be paid at the time of request. I understand that I, the applicant, must be at least 21 years of age and be present throughout the entire rental period. The applicant must be in constant contact with the Facility Supervisor. I understand that only the pool and locker rooms will be available for my use on the day of your rental. Rooms not specified on the rental contract may be occupied by other groups during my rental. Entrances and closets must be kept clear of debris. I understand there will be NO SMOKING IN ANY CITY BUILDING OR WITHIN 25 FEET OF ANY BUILDING ENTRANCE. I understand that I must uphold Washington State Law and that all minors must have adequate and constant adult supervision. I understand the City of Fircrest has permission to restrict/limit use of sound equipment in compliance with city noise ordinance codes. I understand this is a residential area and my event must respect the community. I understand all rented facilities, bathrooms, hallways, common areas and parking lots must be cleaned and in the same condition as when you arrived per the Facility Cleaning Sheet. I understand that garbage, debris, and recyclables are picked up from inside and outside the facility at the time my rental is over. I understand that all furnishings are returned to their original location including chairs, tables, trash cans, etc... I understand that personal belongings are removed from the facility have read the above conditions for renting a City of Fircrest Facility. I agree to uphold these conditions and understand that failure to comply with any of these requirements may result in termination of the rental agreement, vacating the premises, forfeiture of deposits, and/or rental fees. In the case of damage or cleaning issues, additional charges may be assessed as well.

The undersigned applicant agrees to abide by all rules, regulations, and policies of the City of Fircrest regarding the use of facilities or equipment to be used as hereinafter described. The undersigned does further agree to hold harmless and indemnify the City of Fircrest from any and all claims of negligence - including death, losses, damages, actions, causes of actions and liabilities of any kind or nature whatsoever which are directly or indirectly related to the use of the facilities or equipment described herein by the undersigned and any guests, friends, or invitee's which result in injury or loss of property to any person using the facilities or equipment herein described. The undersigned does further waive any and all claims of negligence - including death, losses, damages, or liabilities related to the condition of the premises or equipment to be used and may be asked to carry liability insurance in an amount approved by the City of Fircrest, adding the City of Fircrest as an additional insured. The undersigned agrees to handle, respond to, investigate and defend, at its sole expense, any claim or alleged claim made against the City of Fircrest, its, employees, officials, officers, agents, or agents' employees, arising out of the conduct of the undersigned's operations and/or use of the premises. The undersigned shall bear all other costs and expenses related thereto. The undersigned does further agree this agreement may be canceled upon twenty-four (24) hours notice by the City of Fircrest, and further agrees to be bound by any existing rules, regulations, or policies adopted by the City of Fircrest which may be changed, altered, or added at any time.

By signing this agreement, YOU ARE ASSUMING FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THIS RENTAL AND THE REQUREMENTS WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT. A violation could subject the violator to criminal prosecution, immediate cancellation of the event and render the applicant ineligible for future events.

Instructions for completion: After filling out rental application you may email application to igrover@cityoffircrest.net. You may also hand deliver the application to Fircrest City Hall, 115 Ramsdell Street, Fircrest WA, 98466.

We will contact you within 2 business days regarding the rental dates, availability, and payment.